
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
TAFT RECREATION CENTER ATHLETIC FIELD

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0070

Addendum No.2
Issued: December 17,2014

This Addendum Number 02 is issued bye-mail on December 17, 2014. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.

Item #2

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by January 6, 2015 at 2:00 pm EST.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14thStreet, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC
20009.

- End of Addendum No.2 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

TAFT RECREATION CENTER ATHLETIC FIELD

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0070

PreproposaI Conference
December 16, 2014

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: 014N niJl.J
Company: t~
Email Address: chc.( i1@ h"8m "CE2lO1.
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-MailingList?YESEr"".NO 0
Name: 1k:84-.w C)~~u MA-~ Phone: 'U;J2r ~~q -3'3'b
Company:~~ D'EV£l-O~4 ~~ ~

Email Address: ~ "Y\O"1 C C-Q. V~~ ").0 v\ .•V\.R):r-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0
Name:~f1MtS LoL'i3e?! Phone: Z/ ,/-32 3 feP3
Company: G,L rvlLr! ~~57R.lla; ..J I

Email Address: 'T 10 L /!:JetCI @ ~ ILfdtd GIJ Co

Phone: (XCf)c114 ~b:lefl

2.

3.

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO 0
Namr;D (;1\.~~ 5y-...~ Phone: ~\)') - ~ t~-&~
Company: A '-\-RJ\ , £_
Email Address: ~ (]) ~=\) 2. <!.b"O-5 4· ,OQ yf"'

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE~ NO 0
Name: ftv41dr Phone: 1?)1 ~U-5?fJR
Company: Bl toty.,btt-hlJ-A £ tv,_
Email Address:II..h.~)~Jll/l.I.tJ7./.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-MailingList?YES...?NO 0

5.
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACTEMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

TAFT RECREATION CENTER ATHLETIC FIELD

Solicitation #: DCAM-1S-CS-0070

Preproposal Conference
December 16, 2014

Sign-in Sheet

I, Name: f-A- t(NA O- efflt{1 Phone: to}_ ~g, . ~6

Company: fl lliywr tJa/~ JI 0iJV
Email Address: vUe )Jr1d G? A~7Yh, (~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? NO D

2. Name:.fiN I 11\ ~ 1I11\Jv\ 'DYV"/1,A; Phone:-----"/'@:=.:.....2.~_+__"_~"""

Company: ~M Q)f e
E~ail Address: t!.f\"to.. ~f~, Lef)",
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

3. Name: Ul.yv\t \c 3-\"-v",s'-\. 'V Phone: (J..') Z'3 'l~~z.
Company: PArI ~ -e. I·-6.v.s\~\Q,,\ S ~VV1l'f_ > *'-'(,>
Email Address: '"':So'" ~~~ D@,. ~.a.\~-"']:V\c ~C_ClVO"'\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO 0-

4. Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address:---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

5. Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

TAFT RECREATION CENTER ATHLETIC FIELD

Solicitation #: DCAM-1S-CS-0070

1.

Preproposal Conference
December 16,2014

Sign-in Sheet

Name: Gce~\o~ Phone: 2OZ-'Z~q-L\SLlS
Company: ANfr L1-C...- (C\\li \ , <;vr\).(.\)n \c"~(ope.- Gg-E; ")
Email Address: 3:,·)05.e@ (XW\+-e(\~\lJ\e~'\~'0%' C<:J"\('J\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D
Name: UN 5?fi.L,eax;.-fbG Phone: drJ.).. - 4tlJ-').177r
Company: &6 - 0g~"" Ga/J!If«tM /GvVlr~ I
Email Address: WI£& .A)Ctvke&G(h,UINW-r~D' C8vtA.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D
Name:Wy G-«-o l> Phone: 1/0 JroJ LfI'3 I
Company: as1(".1;""- Vefu""s (on't,.,.d I~ -:;:'"c_ .
Email Address: /-01 r 0 f> 61 at' !fr ,'~fve..1?!.0/1). c..o "'lJ

d
gistered . . the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

Name:__.__~+--,,-_l_(}-,--_~_~_ Phone: 2d2- 1L/-L/- 9'1~
Company: MDcDl\)
Email Address: _ __.6_~__:r.::....___:@~M~_:__D_C._O)'\J_:__._Cn_._M _
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

2.

3.

4.

5. Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO D

Pagel_of~



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

TAFT RECREATION CENTER ATHLETIC FIELD

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0070

Preproposal Conference
December 16, 2014

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: ~,.,£Ne.. CAM"A Cf.t-.b

2.

Company: p>Y"'\" "e."':-S=o.o. er:..\I)~-r \1 c=-S: :!;>'v). C.:,xn 'flc".Vl '\

Email Address: e..s's·, J'h...)... \1,('. "lg)'O;,'d>,\r~\\r''-~'\A, co "A.... "r~·><>..O , (_ ~V>-\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Name:~TI (A t (1) ~ Phone:&Oa,- <tOll- 0"3 d'
Company: k ~
Email Address:e....<::.A I'r 0 \ \ ~ ~ .s;do~ ) (_, ~ rVf
Have you registered for the Constant Contact;.r1ailing List? YES if NO 0

3. Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

4. Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0
Name: Phone: _

NO 0

5.
Company:, _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0
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F&L Construction, Inc

RANDY CARROLL
PROJECT MANAGER

I 5 12Good Hope Road SE

Washington. DC 20020

Office (202) 678-5788

Fax (202) 678-5789

www.fandlconstructioninc.com

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DC 20020

(0) 202.857.7903
(e) 202.997.8499
(0) 202.800.0326

rcarroll@keystonedc.com

Building on Famdy Tradition
of Performance

caE MBE Hubzon. DDOT

RACHNA BUTANI BHATT, LEED AP
DIRECTOR

DISTRICT VETERANS
-CONTRAr.Tr~G-

2021 SHANNON PLACE, SE

WASHINGTON, DC 20020
TEL: (202) BB9-B400

FAX: (202) BB9-B40 1

E-MAIL: RACHNA@HRGM.COM
WWW.HRGM.COM

KADCON
Philip Paule-Carres

Project Manager

1053 31ST Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

Tel: 202-944-9400
Fax: 202-944-9401
Cell: 703-932-0839

ppau!e-carres@kadcon.com
WWW.HRGM.COM

DANIEL SPIELVOGEL, P.E.
Project Engineer
D: 202-400-2178
C 202-520-7254

dspielvogel@ecslimited.com

Larry Gross
Marketing Director

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE
Washington, DC 20018
T 202.386.6030
F 877.350.6193
C 410.707-4131
19ross@districtvetcon.com
www.districtvetcon.com

ANITA BUTANI D'SOUZA

PRD..JECT MANAGER

2021 SHANNON PLACE, SE

WASHINGTON, DC 20020

TEL: (202) BS9-B400

CELL: (202) 735-4972

FAX: (202) SB9-B40 1

E-MAIL: AN1TA@HRGM,CDM

Masonry
Asphalt
Concrete

Hardscaping

A_
(~ONS'I'IUJ(~'1'ION

Certified CBE

Seal Coat
Striping

Crack Fi II
Snow Removal

Geotechnical. Construction Materials • Environmental. Facilities

655 ·'5tll Street, NW, Lobby Level, Wasllington, DC 20005
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831

www.ecslirnited,com

David Smith
Vice President

Office: 202-541-7890. Fax: 202-541-7891
Cell: 301-343-5055· dave@athruzconst. com

930 Kennedy St. NW. Suite 250 • Washington DC 20011

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PlLC

http://www.fandlconstructioninc.com
mailto:rcarroll@keystonedc.com
mailto:dspielvogel@ecslimited.com
mailto:19ross@districtvetcon.com
http://www.districtvetcon.com
http://www.ecslirnited,com


CHAN HAN
PROJECT MANAGER

2021 SHANNON PLACE, SE

WASHINGlTON, DC 20020

CELL: (2021 294-2769

TEL: (2021 889-8400

FAX: (2021 889-8401

WWW.HRGM.COM E-MAIL: CHAN@HRGM.CDM

Gilford Corporation
General c c o i r e e t c r

Providing Quality Service Since 1984

James Tolbert
Business Development

4600 Powder Mill Road, Suite 350
Beltsville, MD 20705
www.gilfordcorp.conl
J [olbert@gilforcicorp.com

~

~
BRDUC3HTDN
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

, f1r/J./~'fl' ( '!1;J'/{(/! qi#'l'rm'{<

JEFF PLOTZ
Pre-Construction Manager
443-842-0686 Mobile
JPlotz@BroughtonConstruction.com

Main: (301) 931-3900
Fax: (301) 931-9152
Cell: (202) 439-3883

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Av NE
Washington, DC 20019

0: 202-589-0066
F: 202-589-0067

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202

0: 410-244-5508
F: 410-244-5509

AMTLLC
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
AND LAND SURVEYORS

* * *--A DC Certified Business Enterprise
#L529344062014

GREGORY A. JOSE
MARKETING MANAGER

PHONE 202-289-4545 F4X 202-289-5051 E·MAIL . .10 G STREET. NE SUITE 430. "'AS g}ose@llmleng,nee,·jllg.colll
, , ",.. HINGTON, DC 20002

Simon Development & Construction Cor
General Contractors/Construction Ma p.• Com ' I a R . nagement
mercia asidantial Construction • Design/Build

Ikeazo Okwumabua
Vice President

7600 Georgia Avenue, NW
Suite 408
Washington DC20012

Phone: 202-829-3316
Fax: 202-828-0146

E-mail: simoncc@verizon.net

~

~
BROUGHTON
CC?NSTRUCTION COMPANY

_(la/Ni/a. 11-~'1"/~1(IlUh.(.T U f_, f('" '.;/(I//{,/'r//.l"e

RENE CAMACHO
Estimator
703-677-6555 mobile
RCamacho@BroughtonConstruction.com

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Av NE
Washington, DC 20019

0: 202-589-0066
F: 202-589-0067

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202

0: 410-244-5508
F: 410-244-5509

http://www.gilfordcorp.conl
mailto:JPlotz@BroughtonConstruction.com
mailto:simoncc@verizon.net
mailto:RCamacho@BroughtonConstruction.com
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